Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lim Ai Kim <AiKim_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 4:58 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Albert Poon; nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg

Subject: Damaged to GBL5265H on 14 June 2024 at Blk 275 Bangkit Road Carpark - MSIG Ref
CN: 363244

Attachments: GBL5265H.pdf; gbl5265h.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

<Confidential>

Dear Sirs

Please survey the third party’s vehicle GBL5265H on a without prejudice basis.
Lim Ai Kim

Assistant Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6012 1378 | aikim_lim@sg.msig-asia.com
Please note my direct line has changed.
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5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



